City of Geelong Urban Conservation Study Locally Significant Sites

This sheet should be read in conjunction with Grueme Buller & Associates, Geelong City Urban Conservation Study, Vol. 1-5, 1991.



130 Moorabool Street

History

In 1925 the Commercial Bank of Australasia moved from their premises in Ryrie Street to this address in Moorabool Street. The new two storey brick building replaced Henry Hooper's grocery and liquor store. Mr T.J.V. Paull was the Branch Manager. By 1942, the second floor of this building had been divided into offices and rented out to various enterprises including a hairdresser, broker, typist and solicitor. The Commercial Bank continued to operate from these premises until the 1970's. The Bank of Melbourne now occupies the building, continuing the commercial banking associations with this site.

Description

This Neo-Grecian style commercial building sited on Moorabool Street is three storeys with a parapet and features simplified classical idioms. The upper two storeys have a high degree of integrity despite the ground floor being altered significantly. The rendered facade features three vertical bays of windows and recessed panels divided by double height pilasters. The windows are slightly recessed into the wall with unusual mouldings to the sills. The spandrels between floors are subdued to emphasise the verticality of the pilasters. The simplified classical entablature is supported by moulded brackets and is capped by a typical 1920's stepped element and mast. The building stands tall compared to the adjacent structures and the design elements emphasise its height. The ground floor has large glass windows and a door recessed in the facade.

City of Geelong Urban Conservation Study Locally Significant Sites

130 Moorabool Street

Significance

The commercial building at 130 Moorabool Street is of local significance for architectural and historic reasons. The upper facade retains a high degree of integrity and is an excellent example of the Neo-Grecian style. The building is of historic importance as, since it was constructed for this purpose in 1925, it has been continuously operated as a local banking facility.